## PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE

August 20, 2012

The meeting was called to order by Ald. Redeker at 6:25 p.m. with the following Roll Call:Members Present:Ald. Redeker, Ald. Sertich, Ald. ToellnerMembers Absent:Mayor Moede, Ald. Pasbrig, Ald. Schmidt, Ald. Schaefer, Deanna Boldrey, Kathie<br/>Wild, Don Neitzel, Mike Kurutz, Ron Wellner, Ben Brown, Katie Leb

Item #2 – Approve Minutes of July 16, 2012, meeting.

Motion by Ald. Toellner, second by Ald. Redeker to approve the minutes of the July 16, 2012, meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #3 - Citizens Comments.

None.

Item #4 – Monthly Utilities Report.

- Well #3 Radium Progress Report.
  Ron Wellner reported that this item will go out for bids this fall. Construction will begin in March 2013. By orders of the DNR the construction has to start by April 1, 2013. The radium has been below the allowable limit.
- B. Sewer Jetting Progress Report.

Ron Wellner reported that sewer jetting is complete. They did find a severe leak in the manhole by the south side of the river by the water wastewater treatment plant. Ron's estimate is twenty plus gallons per minute of river water into the wastewater. Ron called Great Lakes Sewer to repair as soon as possible.

Ald. Sertich questioned the explosions with sewer jetting. Ron reported that there is 2,000 lbs of pressure. They do have to be careful and turned it down in some areas.

- Well #2 Air Compressor.
  Ron Wellner reported that this air compressor is used for aeration and oxidation of iron before the iron filter went out. It was approximately twenty plus years old. Another air compressor was installed and the well is back on-line.
- D. Water System Bacterial Sampling Error Public Notice.
  Ron Wellner reported that Mike Engel missed a set of samples. He handles a lot samples. Mike had a lot on his mind and mismarked. The sample was taken in August but did not make the DNR rules. Ron reported that there is nothing wrong with the water. This has never been done before and will never happen again.
- E. Sludge Holding Tank Repairs. Ron reported that the sludge holding tank had repairs. The three layers of bricks were falling onto the ground. It was dangerous. Wire mesh is now in place and will last awhile.

The next Utilities Commission Meeting is September 11, 2012, at 7:00 p.m.

Item #5 – Monthly Engineering & Planning Report.

- A. 2012 Street Resurfacing Update.
  Don Neitzel thanked the public for their patience. There were unforeseen repairs that took longer than expected. The Mayor questioned when the Railroads on Walnut would be removed. Don noted that this will be done next year.
- B. STH 28 Reconstruction Update.
  Don reported that he has called Michelle Elliott for a timeline. He will be contacting her and setting up a scoping meeting in September. The purpose of the meeting will be to go over exiting utilities and parking. Will have the Mayor, Kathie Wild, Ron Wellner, and Don Neitzel at the scoping meeting. There will be Public Informational Meetings as it gets further down line.

## Item #6 – Monthly DPW Report.

- Bulk Material Drop-Off Report for July 27, 2012.
  Mike Kurutz reported that the July Drop Off was steady. The next drop off is August 25<sup>th</sup> and then one more in September.
- B. Clean Sweep Program for Mayville.
  Mike Kurutz reported that the Dodge County Clean Sweep Program will be on September 21, at Theiler Park in Mayville from 3-6 p.m. for pharmaceuticals.
- C. Update on Salt Storage Shed Construction. Mike Kurutz reported that the shed has been ordered and will start next week. The old salt shed will be used for cold storage.
- Day to Day Activities Report.
  Mike reported that new black top will be painted. Jack Hurst and Scott Kollsmanberger did work on the new HVAC unit installation in the rain. There has been catch basin work as well. The leaf machine will be up and operational. Mike reported that there have been seven trees removed; three were in the park. He noted that some of the pine trees are stressed.

Item #7 Adjournment.

Motion by Ald. Toellner, second by Ald. Sertich to adjourn at 6:40 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Deanna Boldrey, City Clerk